

Fw: Proceeds Recycling

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 11 Jan 2017 19:02:17 -0500
Attachments: Proceeds Recycling Implementation for PO - Sent to MO on 2017-01-11.pptx (219.99 kB); Revised - Proceeds Recycling Implementation for PO 20170111 4 55pm ESPDpptx (222.15 kB); Briefing Note - Cap and Trade - Use of Proceeds.doc (53.25 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached are:

1. A clean revised deck;
2. A tracked-changes version of the same; and
3. The November 10, 2016 MAG BN referenced in the deck.

Let us know if you are comfortable and we will share with CO.

Keley

On Jan 10, 2017, at 2:19 PM, Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,
Attached is a draft deck for Thursday's meeting with PO / CO on proceeds recycling. Let us know if you have any comments / edits. Note that the legal slide is with MAG for review / approval.
Keley

<Revised - Proceeds Recycling Implementation for PO 20170103 lsb ESPD ADM....pptx>